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From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2012 12:22 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Ce: Ralph Jaeger

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 5/29/2012 12:21:00 PM

Docket Number: 120075-Ei

Filename / Path: 120075.Interim Tariff Suspension Order.rrj.doc
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The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 03410-12 in Docket 120075-El (Email ID = 670502)

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically.

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing,.

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION
03410-12 (3 pgs.) Order Yes
PSC-12-0262-PCO-EI
suspending GPC's proposed
underground residential
differential tariffs; docket to
remain open pending final
decision on proposed tariff
revisions.

5/29/2012
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T'he attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off ..

Commission Clerk

Page 1 of |

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 02982-12 in Docket 120075-El (Email ID = 601409}

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
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing.

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION
02982-12 (4 pgs.) RECOM for 5/22/12 Commission
conference, tem __, from ECR and GCL
staff.

5/10/2012










